## **Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)**

7 November, 2016

Members Present: Dan Buskirk, Jim Crum, Chris DiFonzo (Sec), Francisco Garces-Vega, Cloe Garnache, Jim Schneider (Chair), Bob Schutzki. Ex-officio: Amber Peters (UCC Rep), Kelly Millenbah & Dorcia Chaison (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): L Cooper (FOR), J. Fenton & T. Becker (Nutrition), S. Gruber (HORT), R. Showerman & M. Duck (IAT)

Meeting began at 2pm

Action	Agenda Item
Approved	2. Approval of agenda for 7 November, 2016
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 10 October, 2016
na	4. Old Business
	5. New Business
Approved	5a. Nutritional Sciences – Program change
	*Add courses to programs. Modify title of several courses.
	#14 Change back to YES
Approved	5b. HNF 250L – New course
	* new course to prepare for internships
	#10 rewrite course objectives as student-centered
	#13 Required for? (which majors, concentrations)
	#25 consider changing credits to lab since it is an L course
	#30 grading is unclear, consider using what is on syllabus
Approved	5c. HNF 385 – course change
	*change course name and semester offered
	#10 rewrite course objectives as student-centered
Approved	5d. HNF 485 – course change
	*change course name, open to Lyman Briggs
	#10 rewrite course objectives as student-centered
Approved	5e. Forest Carbon Graduate Certificate – Program change
	*moved to online, reduced from 12 to 9 credits
	In the Program Description: consult Dr. Millenbah about program description
	("Certificate teaches participants" is this grad level language?)
	Move new program description above list of courses
Approved	5f. HRT 332 – course change
	#1 "Change from 2 to 3 credits to accommodate lab time and field trips"
	#10 Write more student centered
	#30 remove points, keep %s
Approved	5g. IAT Ag Industries – Program change
	Under #15 Detailed description:
	*Move the total credit count to the top
	*Number the requirements 1 to 4
	*In requ 1, the credit count is wrong, should be 31 to 34 credits
	*In requ 4, "Complete a minimum of 13 elective credits in CANRetc

Tabled	5h. IAT Ag Operations – Program change
	Under #15 Detailed description:
(due to	*Move total credit count to the top
PLP104)	*Number the requirements 1 thru 3 (#3 = the community college credits)
	#In requ 2, "Complete a minimum of 4 elective credits in CANRetc
	#17 typo
Approved	5i. IAT Applied Horse Science – Program change
	Under #15 Detailed description
	*List the total credit count at the top
	*Number the requirements 1 & 2
	*In requ 1, the credit count is wrong, should be 27
	*In requ 2, parenthesis missing at end of partner college list
Approved	5j. IAT Applied Plant Science - Moratorium
Approved	5k. IAT Beef Cattle Management - Moratorium
Approved	51. IAT Dairy Management – Program change
	Under #15 Detailed description
	*List total credits at top
	*In requ 1, AT 045 and 071 (add the 0s)
	*In requ 2, "Complete a minimum of 16 elective creditsetc
Tabled	5m. IAT Fruit & Veg Crop Management – Program change
	Under #15 Detailed description
(due to	*List total credits at top
PLP104)	*Number the requirements 1 thru 3
	*In requ 2, "Complete a minimum of 8 elective creditsetc
Approved	5n. IAT Fruit, Veg, & Organic Hort Crop Management – Program change
	#15 Detailed description
	*List total credits at top
	*Number the requirements 1 thru 3
	*In requ 2, "Complete a minimum of 15 credits from the followingetc
	*In requ 3, "Complete a minimum of 10 elective creditsetc
Approved	5o. IAT Grounds Management - Moratorium
Approved	5p. IAT Landscape & Lawn Management - Moratorium
Information	6. UCC Update
	*grade survey likely will go out in spring term
n/a	7. Associate Dean's Comments - none

Meeting adjourned at 2:30

19 Items. 18 for voting - 16 approved, 2 tabled Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 8 November 2016